Henrico's Historical Sites
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1. The Museum was dedicated in 1970 to a 1. The house at Meadowview was built in 1915 by Edmund
creative leader in education. Christian. Today the house is known as the House.
2. This structure reflects a new era of dairy farming after the 2. c. 1850s home to the Warren family which is now used as the
development of pasteurization. Today the building serves as a Recreation Center.
recreation center. 3. 19" century home in the East End interpreting life in 1930s
3. Aluxury hotel which housed 150 rooms and stood six stories America.
high on 1,000 acres. 4. The _____Service Station is a prototype of the “house
4. The Henrico built in 1938 and was constructed of with a canopy” design by the Standard Qil Company.
poured concrete and brick. Today it hosts second-run movies 5. House that served as Robert E. Lee’s headquarters in 1862.
and live performances. 6. The ____ School was constructed in 1902 to serve area white
5. Now known as the Confederate Hills Recreation Center, this students aged five to seventeen at the corner of Three Chopt and
building originally served as a meeting place for the Cox Roads.
Club of Richmond. 7. The ___ Community House is a 1920s clapboard structure built
6. This house was constructed in 1810 and continues to host tours to serve as a meeting place for the Windsor Club of ____.
year-round. 8. The RF&P cars linked the North to the South from 1834
7. This farm, formerly known as Locust Grove, was home to the until 1991.
family from 1849 until 1972.
8. This tavern is a 19th century brick structure and one of the oldest Word Bank
taverns in Henrico County. Armour Deep Run Nuckols
9. This one-room school for African Americans likely received its Belmont Dorey Barn Railroad
name after the nearby Springfield mines. Clarke Palmore Elko Theatre
Coalpit Forest Lodge Virginia Randolph
Courtney Road Locomotive Walkerton
Dabbs Meadow Farm
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